
Docket No. 50-323

FEB 3 l )ging

Mr. J. D. Shiffer, Vice President
Nuclear Power Generation
c/o Nuclear Power Generation, Licensing
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Room 1451
San Francisco, California 94106

Dear Mr. Shiffer:

NRC PDR

LPDR Gray File
PAD-3 Rdg H. Thompson
OELD E. Jordan
B. Grimes J. Partlow
H. Schierling C. Vogan
ACRS 10 E. Rossi
H. Denton/D. Eisenhut

Your letter of February 14, 1986 informed us that the calculated ECCS

performance for the Diablo Canyon Unit 2 is not based on the actual plant
conditions. Your letter also provided substantial information demonstrating
that operation of the facility is safe.

After discussions with the staff, your letter of February 21, 1986
requested an exemption from the provisions of 50.46(a)(l) requiring ECCS

performance to be calculated on a plant specific basis using an approved
evaluation model until such time as the revised Unit 2 specific calculations
are completed. Your letters provide sufficient information to demonstrate
that operation of the plant will remain within the limits of the acceptance
criteria of 10 CFR 50.46(b) while the revised Unit 2 specific calculations
are performed. It also provides information to support the requested
exemption.

Until the requested exemption can be processed by the staff, a matter of a

few days, a temporary waiver is warranted. Accordingly, we hereby grant a

temporary waiver until March 4, 1986, unless sooner superseded by issuance
of an exemption or other Order of the Commission. This waiver is contingent
on operation with a heat flux hot channel factor, Fq, not to exceed 2.30 and
all other conditions in conformance with License No. DPR-82 and the associated
Technical Specifications.

cc: See next page

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. J. D. Shi ffer
Pacific Gas and Electric Company. Diablo Canyon

CC:
Philip A. Crane, Jr., Esq.
Pacific Gas 5 Electric Company
Post Office Box 7442
San Francisco, Cali fornia 94120

Mr. Malcolm H. Furbush
Vice President - General Counsel
Pacific Gas 8 Electric Company
Post Office Box 7442
San Francisco, California 94120

Jani ce E. Kerr, Esq.
California Public Utilities Commission
350 McAllister Street
San Franci sco, Gal i forni a 94102

Mr. Frederick Eissler, President
Scenic Shoreline Preservation

Conference, Inc.
4623 More Mesa Drive
Santa Barbara, California 93105

Ms. Elizabeth Apfelberg
1415 Cozadero
San Luis Obispo, California 93401

Mr. Gordon A. Silver
Ms. Sandra A. Silver
1760 Alisal Street
San Luis Obispo, California 93401

Harry M. Willis, Esq.
Seymour 8 Willis
601 California Street, Suite 2100
San Francisco, California 94108

Mr. Richard Hubbard
MHB Technical Associates
Suite K

1725 Hamilton Avenue
San Jose,,California 95125

Resident Inspector/Diablo Canyon NPS
c/o US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 369
Avila Beach, California 93424

Ms. Raye Fleming
1920 Mattie Road
Shell Beach, California 93440

Joel Reynolds, Esq.
.John R. Phillips, Esq.
Center for Law in the Public Interest

10951 West Pico Boulevard
Third Floor
Los Angeles, California 90064

Mr. Dick Blankenburg
Editor 5 Co-Publisher
South County Publishing Company
P. 0. Box 460
Arroyo Grande, California 93420

Bruce Norton, Esq.
Norton, Burke, Berry 5 French, P.C.
202 E. Osborn Road
P. 0. Box 10569
Phoenix, Arizona 85064

Mr. W. C. Gangloff
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
P. 0; Box 355
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

David F. Fleischaker, Esq.
P. 0. Box 1178
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73101

Mr. John Marr s, Managing Editor
San Luis Obis o Count Telegram Tribune
1321 o nson venue
P. 0. Box 112
San Luis Obispo, California 93406
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Pacific Gas II Electric Company - 2 - Diablo Canyon

CC:
Arthur C. Gehr, Esq.
Snell 8 Wilmer
3100 Valley Center
Phoenix, Arizona 85073

Mr. Leland M. Gustafson, Manager
Federal Relations
Pacific Gas 5 Electric Company
17?6 M Street, N.W.
Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036-4502

Regional Administrator, Region V

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane
Suite 210
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Michael J. Strumwasser, Esq.
Special Counsel to the Attorney General
State of California
3580 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800
Los Angeles, California 90010

Mr. Tom Harris
Sacramento Bee
21st and 0 Streets
Sacramento, California 95814

Mr. H. Daniel Nix
California Energy Commission
)516 9th Street, MS 18
Sacramento, California 95814

Lewis Shollenberger, Esq.
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

1450 Maria Lane
Suite 210
Walnut Creek, Cal i fornia 94596

Mr. Thomas Devine
Government Accountability

Project
Institute for Policy Studies
1901 gue Street, NW

Washington, DC 20009

Chairman
San Luis Obispo County Board of

Supervisors
Room 220
County Courthouse Annex 4

San Luis Obispo, California 93401

Director
Energy Facilities Siting Division
Energy Resources Conservation and

Development Commission
1516 9th Street
Sacramento, California 95814

President
California Public Utilities

Commission
California State Building
350 McAllester Street
San Francisco, California 94102

Mr. Joseph 0. Ward, Chief
Radiological Health Branch
State Department of Health

Services
714 P Street, Office Building f8
Sacramento, California 95814
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